
Jordan School District
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools

West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication
DATE: Thursday, November 21, 2024

TO: Elementary Principals

FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching & Learning
Amanda Bollinger, Associate Administrator, Teaching & Learning
Tricia Rojas, Health & PE Specialist

SUBJECT: District Elementary P.E. Resources

The elementary P.E. curriculum team has worked together on an aligned curriculum
for students K-6. The activities come with standards, how to build the skills, and
engaging games where students can develop the skills in a fun environment. It also
includes ways to scaffold the skills and games for our adapted P.E. classes. See the
attached links below for access to the elementary P.E. resources.

District Elementary P.E. Folder

Elementary Scope and Sequence

Elementary Sports Units

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1Rke9EFqsaEliN1pB-5kBFHALNZEB9uFV?usp=drive_link
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1cvBvAqzY_JASheY-9Vc-IQCNv0RPq6f0G6ZrFaiTESQ/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Rfb8uVny276ywfUaIiLZuIrF0eiYWNC6hBy3dNbme3I/edit?usp=drive_link

